From: Thompson, Dan

To: Schetzel, Doug

CcC: Freibert, Charlie, Cocanougher, Beth
Sent: 3/19/2009 6:08:18 PM

Subject: RE: Tentative Call on Friday

Thanks Doug.

2:00 on Monday will work for us. Please let me know if you would like me to set it up or if you will send call-in details. Lee
Goodwin can make this call.

Dan.

Dan Thompson

Invenergy LLC

One South Wacker Drive, Suite 2020
Chicago, IL 60606

P: 312.224.1435

M: 847.477.3579
DThompson@invenergyLLC.com

This electronic message and all contenis conitain information which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from
disclosure. The information is infended to be for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure, copy,
distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please
nofify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy the original message and all copies.

From: Schetzel, Doug [mailto:Doug.Schetzel@eon-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 9:44 AM

To: Thompson, Dan

Cc: Freibert, Charlie; Cocanougher, Beth

Subject: RE: Tentative Call on Friday

Dan

We will not have our comments incorporated into the draft for a call on Friday. Therefore | suggest that we plan a call for early
next week. On Monday we have a window from 2:00 to 5:00 PM EDT and on Tuesday we have 3:00 to 4.00 PM EDT. Please
let me know if any of these times work for you or propose another time for a call.

Douglas K. Schetzel

Director Business Development
E.ONU.S. LLC

220 West Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202

T 502-627-4838

M 502-552-3220
doug.schetzel@eon-us.com

From: Thompson, Dan [mailto:DThompson@invenergylic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 3:15 PM

To: Schetzel, Doug

Subject: RE: Tentative Call on Friday

OK Doug, let me know.
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Dan.

Dan Thompson

Invenergy LLC

One South Wacker Drive, Suite 2020
Chicago, IL. 60606

P: 312.224.1435

M: 847.477.3579
DThompson@IinvenergyLLC.com

This electronic message and all contents contain information which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from
disclosure. The information is intended to be for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure, copy,
distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please

notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy the original message and all copies.

From: Schetzel, Doug [mailto:Doug.Schetzel@eon-us.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 2:14 PM

To: Thompson, Dan

Subject: RE: Tentative Call on Friday

Dan

I will be able to confirmtomorrow after we have had our internal meeting.

Douglas K. Schetzel

Director Business Development
E.ONU.S. LLC

220 West Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202

T 502-627-4838

M 502-552-3220
doug.schetzel@eon-us.com

From: Thompson, Dan [mailto:DThompson@invenergylic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 2:59 PM

To: Schetzel, Doug

Cc: Cocanougher, Beth; Freibert, Charlie

Subject: RE: Tentative Call on Friday

Thanks Doug.

We can make this call. Actually, Lee can make it as well but he will in the car.

Please let me know if you want me to set up a meeting notice.
Dan.

Dan Thompson

Invenergy LLC

One South Wacker Drive, Suite 2020
Chicago, IL 60606

P: 312.224.1435

M: 847.477.3579
DThompson@invenergyLLC.com

This electronic message and all contents contain information which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from
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disclosure. The information is intended to be for the addressee(s) only. If you are nof an addressee, any disclosure, copy,
distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please
nofify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy the original message and all copies.

From: Schetzel, Doug [mailto:Doug.Schetzel@eon-us.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 1:39 PM

To: Thompson, Dan

Cc: Cocanougher, Beth; Freibert, Charlie

Subject: Tentative Call on Friday

Dan
The best time for a call with our team is 2:00 to 3:30 EDT on Friday. | expect that we will only need an hour.

Douglas K. Schetzel

Director Business Development
E.ONUS. LLC

220 West Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202

T 502-627-4838

M 502-552-3220
doug.schetzel@eon-us.com

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly
addressed or capied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information contained
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.
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